DOCUMENT #202300632

08/3/23 04:47:35 PM
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 of 1

REGULAR MEETING BY Erica Garcia
AGENDA
August 8, 2023
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
i.  Consideration of Approval of Waiver of 1 Year Off for Judith Cooper CHS
Board of Directors
ii.  Subdivision Exemptions — Robert Brown, Rainbow Ranch
iifi.  Discussion County Road Gate Policy
iv.  ICIP Hearing
v.  Resolution 2024-10 Approval of 2025-2029 ICIP
vi.  MET Tower Application - NextEra
vii.  Approval of Bills
viii.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
ix.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
x.  County Travel Requests

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

1. County Manager Report

Hiring of Tru Cleaning Services, Ricardo Trujillo, for contract cleaning services

2. Road Superintendent

@

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report

4. Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

Asof 8/3/2023

Next Meeting September 12, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
July 18, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W, Carr Vincent

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT:

Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
Road Superintendent Gary Wright

GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital

At 9:02 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Chairman Kiesling stepped down as chairman, and Commissioner Vincent moved to suspend Roberts Rules of
Order, due to the absence of Commissioner Miller. Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of June 20,2023.
Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for June. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner Monthly
Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEOQ, July 18, 2023”, was distributed to the
board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider Recruitment Update;
Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update; Compliance; Radiology;
Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory; Home Health; Union County/Des Moines Health
Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for May. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 11th month FY 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems June 28, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending May 31, 2023”,

1



was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Key
Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

Amanda Boggs, CNO, reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Nursing; Swing Bed; Social
Work Consults.

At 9:50 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 9:58 a.m., the meeting resumed.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
RESOLUTION 2024-01 COOP AGREEMENT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution for participation in the local government road fund program administered by New
Mexico Department of Transportation.

RESOLUTION 2024-02 CAP AGREEMENT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution for participation in the local government road fund program administered by New
Mexico Department of Transportation.

RESOLUTION 2024-03 SCHOOL BUS AGREEMENT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution for participation in the local government road fund program administered by New
Mexico Department of Transportation. -

RESOLUTION 2024-04 CAP PROJECT MATCH WAIVER

A proposed resolution for participation in the local government road fund hardship match waiver program
administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation,

RESOLUTION 2024-05 SCHOOL BUS PROJECT MATCH WAIVER

A proposed resolution for participation in the local government road fund hardship match waiver program
administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions #2024-01, #2024-02, #2024-03, #2024-04, and #2024-05
as presented. Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions
signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-06 NMFA LOAN APPLICATION FOR RESTRUCTURING OF HOSPITAL LOANS
A proposed resolution authorizing and approving submission of a completed application for financial
assistance and project approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution #2024-06, NMFA Loan Application for Restructuring of
Hospital Loans. Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed.




RESOLUTION 2024-07 BAR CAPULIN FIRE FEES
A proposed resolution authorizing Capulin Fire Fund (407) (DFA # 20900) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution #2024-07, BAR Capulin Fire Fees. Commissioner Kiesling
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

DISCUSSION REGARDING GATES ON COUNTY ROADS

Road Superintendent Gary Wright led a discussion regarding gates on county roads. At issue is locked gates
that restrict passage on county roads versus restricting access to private property and government land. The
Board requested this item be put on next month’s agenda for possible action.

MET TOWER APPLICATIONS

There were no applications presented for approval.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $122,721.91 were presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $122,721.91, and any bills presented for
payment thru the end of the fiscal year. Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion.
VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried. :

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Clerk Green and staff will attend Election school August 14 — 16 in Albuquerque, Commissioner Kiesling and
Mgr. Thompson will attend a mental health meeting in Clovis on August 2", All travel approved.

BUDGET HEARING

Mgr. Thompson presented the Board with the approval from DFA for the interim budget, and final
adjustments to the FY24 budget.

ICIP HEARING

Mgr. Thompson reviewed the current ICIP list for Union County with the Board. The final list will be approved
at the August meeting.



RESOLUTION 2024-08 FY 2023 4™ QUARTER REPORT APPROVAL

A proposed resolution approving the 2023 final quarter financial report year ending June 30, 2023, for Union
County.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution #2024-08, FY2023 4" Quarter Report Approval.
Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-09 FY2024 BUDGET APPROVAL
A proposed resolution adopting the 2023-2024 budget for Union County.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution #2024-09, FY2024 Budget Approval. Commissioner
Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Possible uses of the remaining
ARPA funds; Update on the request to lease county property in Capulin; IPRA request regarding the operating
agreement with UCGH; Informed the Board that additional opioid litigation agreements will be signed and
returned to the state.

FIRE COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT

Emergency Mgr. Lawrence reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Fire Protection Grant is
now open for applications; Pump testing unit is in Kansas being repaired; Are volunteer firefighters considered
county employees.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Treasurer Arnett reported on changes at both local banks, and along with Mgr. Thompson discussed possible
options for investing county reserves.

Clerk Green reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Clerks retreat was a success; Update
on priorities being considered for support by NMC.

Sheriff Skaggs reported on issues with Clayton PD and complaints his office has been receiving, and ongoing
issues with State Police not providing necessary services at the prison. The Board was asked to consider
placing road closure signs on certain county highways, to be used during bad weather.

ADJOURN: At 12:13 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Vincent
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 1 of 3

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all required
documents to the Union County Board of Commissioners. Be sure to check all exemptions which apply and attach
legible copies of all supporting documents.

The Union County Board of Commissioners will notify you in writing within thirty (30) days as to whether
your claim of exemption has been granted. If the claim of exemption is granted, or if you do not hear from the
Board of Union County Commissioners within thirty (30) days, you may proceed with the land division you propose
without needing to comply with the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Regulations. If your claim of
exemption is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in, the Union
County Subdivision Regulations.

I, K 0 bg r £ i YO N , claim exemption from the requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act

and the Union County Subdivision Regulations for the following reason(s). I certify that this transaction involves:

the sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in size within any
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and continuously for
agricultural purposes, in accordance with §7-36-20 NMSA 1978, for the preceding three (3) years.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL.

the sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL
PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS.

the division of land within the boundaries of a municipality. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION.

the division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the surface ownership of
the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS.

the division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel per part.
ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER.

the division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be used for grazing or
farming activities. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. SUCH
DOCUMENTS MUST CONTAIN A COVENANT. RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE
PROPERTY OWNER THAT THE DIVIDED LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING
OR FARMING ACTIVIITIES. THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
THE BUYER OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE
FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUNTY CLERK

the division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are altered for the
purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the number of parcels is not
increased. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL
BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION.

the division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family member;
however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to sell or give no more than one parcel
per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term “immediate family member”
means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son,



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 2 of 3

stepson, daughter, stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and
niece, whether related by birth or adoption. ATTACHED COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING
DOCUMENT AND A DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.
BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION. ALSO ATTACH A
CERTIFIED SURVEY PLAT SHOWING THE BOUNDARIES, SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE
ORIGINAL TRACT OR PARCEL AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE PARCEL PROPOSED
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE FAMILY MEMBER.

the division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the
division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140) acres.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

the division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an

exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and
facility that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of
divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF L.R.S.
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO
EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract within a

previously approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale,
lease or other conveyance from the same tract of land within five (5) years of the first sale, lease or other
conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations;
provided further that a survey shall be filed with the county clerk indicating the five (5) year holding
period for both the original tract and the newly created tract ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY

SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED,
ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL
DIVISIONS.

[ further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and that all
documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete and correct copies of

the originals. SQWM
7

Signature

Roloerd+ Browon

Print your name here

20 Bey a1

Address

s Moines UM 2841%

City, state and zip code

515-7138-301Y

Telephone number(s)




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 3 of 3

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this \'["‘“ day of J‘u\\’, ;2023

Nofary Public
My commission expires: &G \ \S\ 202y STATE OF NEW MEXICO

NOTARY PléBLlF =1

Hollie Sandova
Commission Number 1081937

My Commission Expires Sept. 15, 2024

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved.

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following information and/or
documents so that we can process your claim:

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:

Date:

Name and title



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10

ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Union recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systemic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and
pursue concrete actions to achieve necessary development;

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short- and long-range capital planning efforts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY OF UNION that:

1. Union County has adopted the attached Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan,
and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps
toward improving rational, long-term capital planning and budgeting for the
County’s infrastructure.

3. This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2023-05

DONE AND RESOLVED this 8th day of August, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Brenda Green, County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



00081 dIDI/Auno) uotuny €707 ‘g Isnsny ‘Aepsany),
saSpug/speoy/skemysiy
ssx  000°000°0% 000°000°0F  000°000°01 000°000°0T 000°000°01 000°000°01 O 0 - uopenodsuel], soueusiurewysiedar 9oy AemyStH  L00 90T 066£€
508 pug/speoy/sAemysSiH
sox  000°000T9 000°000T9  000°000°ST 000°000°ST 000°000°TT 000°000°0Z O 0 - uoyepodsuel, L8/¥9 AemUSIH S 900 9TOT S86EE
sa8pug/speoy/skemysiy
oN 000°000°0§ 000°000°0S 0 000°000°01 000°000°0T 000°000°0Z 0 0 - uoyeprodsuel] Suired 96y AMH 00 970T YOSTY
ON 000°000°0L 000°000°0L  000°000°01 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°0T O 0 SONI]08,] SANENSIUNUPY - SIBI[IOT] Sutaed 0L AMH 00 970T €0S1¥
safpug/speoy/sAemygiy
ON 000°000°0F 000°000°0%  000°000°01 000°000°01 000°000°01 000°000°01 0 0 - uoeptodsuel], sougusuiew pue reddl ¢y AMH €00 920 10STY
uoneIsqng
oN 000°00¥  000°00% 0 0 0 000°00% O 0 SAI]IoE] SANBISIUNUDY - SSRIIOB] yuswpeda(y sjJUoYS Ajuno) wotey 700 90T 66v1v
oN 000°0SE  000°0S€ 0 0 0 000°0S¢ O 0 SONIIoR SATIRNSIUIWIDY - SOHIIOR] sreaousy Suipying jusunredad peoy 100 90T 616¥1
Sa K 0000051 000°S0€'T 0 000°00€  000°00%  000°00¥ 00000  000°S0S8 SONI[IOR,] SAIRNSIUIUPY - SSLIIoR] xo[dwo)) [RIpN[/AUsWadIoUY MET 900 STOT 16¥1¢
SIMONIISBIFUY
sox  000°000°S€ 000°000°Sy O 0 0 000°000°TZ 000°000°€T 000°000°01 deD) pate[ey-yyeeH - SonIIoed Ao yesH [eIoABYRg SO0 STOT PLELY
sax  000°00S  000°SZ9 0 0 000°0ST  000°ST1  000°SZ1  000°STI  somle] SANBISIUIUPY - SABI[IOR] SUOLIBOIUNWIWOD  H00 §TOT 1L¥0T
S3 A 000°LZ¥ T 000°LTH'I 0 0 0 000°8¢€1 000°68C°1 0 Y10 - BP0 g $saWi ANunwwio)  ¢00 ST0T LITOV
so8pug/spreoy/siemysiy
SO A 000°0ST°1  000°0ST°1 000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0SZ  000°0ST  000°0ST 0 - uoneuodsuRl] sjuowaaoxdw] peoy AJuno) uot) 700 $TOT CEISE
saSpLg/speoy/sAemySIH uowdinby
SIA 000°0ST°1  000°0ST°1 000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST 0 - uoreptodsuer), usuntede peoy Aunod uotufy 100 $TOT €E€1SE
(SIseld  papuny 150D 6¢0C FY41Y4 LT0T 9707 Sa07 33Ep 03 A10593E)) IpLL 9f0ag Muey Jedx al
19X 10N 3a9foxg papuny
junowry [8310]).

Arewmunsg 393foag

Ajuno)) uorury

6207-S207 AJ ue[d yuswasoxduy [eyde) sanjonnsedjuy




00081 dIOI/Ajuno) uotusy £207 ‘¢ Isn3ny ‘Kepsinyy

T66°9LT'81Y 800°L0T°6TF 000°000°99 000°008°06 00005001 266°T16°SH1 000v1€°61 000°0£6°01 s[ejo], pueln
:papuny 39X J0N [e10], :380)) 393l0ag reso], Hep:=) § iy JBIX H¥Eiz) HPLE)Y JARIX :33ep 031 papuny
91 :spasfoad jo JaqunN
ssx  000°001  000°001 0 0 000001 0 0 0 IO - sayI[de] Jojeqnau] ssauisng Jeq 1Gqed 100 LTOT LL6ES
ssx  000°000°0S 000°000°0S  000°000°01 000°000°01 000°0600°0T 000°000°0T 0 0 SOLI[I08] SANRISIUIWPY - SONIIoe,] soueusurewysieds: 9g AeMySIH SN 600 9T0T 986E€
so8pug/speoy/shemysiH
ssx  000°00S49 000°00S°¥9 0000001 000°000°ST G00°000°LT 000°000°TT 0 0 - uoeLodsuRI], soueuourewy/siedal 7oy AemysSiy 800 9707 886€€

6207-S207 A ue[d yudwasoxdu] [eyde) sanjonysesjuy




UD ‘qIeyds As|peH ‘suaydals OEEE0YT

1511 A3y BIUUIN UMeS / qog 9599 M

ZSBINNWN BT9LIS E0T~

TELOTL9E

T202/6/9

SLiNY3d ONILIVWY

G3INDIS 820Z/TZ/TT

LTNQ-PUIM BLBIS

U ‘qrayds  As|peH ‘suaydals DSEEOVT

“pY] Uouey deg (A

SOLINNIAIN Z8Y8T9E0T-

8L69.8'9E

z0t/ElT

SLINY3d ONILIVAMY

Q3NDIS 8207/1Z/1T

ZZNQ-PUIM BLIBIS

13Ul ‘qayds AsjpeH ‘sudydals 0TEEOVT

3[7 sensadold youry umo.g

EYTINNIAN 9PTT8LE0T-

$98018'9¢€

z20Z/€/T

SLINY3d ONILIVMY

Q3NDSIS 820Z/TZ/TT

STING-PUIMW 81115

MuE._u ‘qiayds AsipeH ‘suaydais OTELOVT

11 seiadold Youey umoig

O000ZNNIAIN 655705 0T~

180L€8'9¢

TT0T/E/T

SHINY3d ONILIVAY

Q3INDSIS 870Z/TZ/11T

ZTNQ-PUIM BIIBIS

{30 ‘qIayYds AsjpeH ‘susydals 09E90YT

uas|izey sHeqoY

TOYINNWN 667699'€0T-

T188679°9€

T20T/e/T

SLIAYAd ONILIVMY

Q3INSIS 820Z/TT/TT

WN elaIS
AN EIET
WN eis3is
WN e1I3IS
NN e1I13IS

TOWQ-PUIM BLIBIS

73U ‘qIayas Aajpey ‘suaydals 08SLBET

Uy 73 ) Ul SIyieN

T89YNNINN £L8SETE0T-

TLIS86'SE

£20T/1/8

SLINY3d ONILIVMY

Q3INDIS 870Z/82/TT

N pulm uolhep

TYING-PUIM UoMED

13U "quayds Asjped ‘suaydais OpL80YT

P11 | diyssauiied JoUjon
o

TTTONNNIN LSTTO9'E0T-
2

SLIAY3d ONLLIVMY
N L

Q3INDIS 8202/82/71

WN  puim uoihed
)fi

TZNG-PUIM uoiAey



N / A MO0ISaAI

sleq

TP R ~POW

sauoyd 198juo)

SpHL\-SLE OVE)

diysumoy JIAID
Auadoid
uoneodoT 13N vavos

uoles0T] ¥vaos

uonesoT 13N

pusban

220c/oc/v -e1eq Hqiyxg

LZINQ-PUIM pEjSILY

é\
% AOHANT

LI XN




ENERGY 2

Amistad Wind-DM42

Exhibit Date: 9/13/2022

Legend

MET Location

SODAR Location

~ " MATHIS]ERIN
~ YK & MARTIN]
5

Y
W

T AMI5299 5 T

Date

C<mm80® N




43N

1yvd ¥3

NTOAY .5
(TR

&
LAY

o Bary




Q@QyVHOIR

ONINASHE
aagis
LLLO ..m

S——

/I.I«.,Q,, .&.ﬂ\
N / A ¥OOIS3AI

a1eQ
x4 h

sauoyd 1oejuo)
L' T -2¢445

)LIT =LAk —-SLS

aimeubis JsumQ

—— uN .\\\ J\u .Jh\\

(sweN E:,n_v _mc>>_,o

~0 DAC AN
SRR

A mmEEm NS

diysumol |IA1D
Auadold
uonedoT L3N YAVIS

f
 § s

uones0T ¥YAOS
uoyeoo 1IN

puabaT

220zZ/04/Z -33eq Mqiyx3

CLINQ-PUIM BUIBIS

é
& ANDOHAN

L




—./g/ 1S <
N/ >w09mm>_._

~—

aleq

- -9-7/
sauoyd 10Bju0)

& = GR2D

T ~LPh=Sks
m_Emcm_w BumQ

1 |

Auadoid
uonesoT 13N vavos

uoieodoT ¥vaos
uoneso 13N

puaban

Z2Z02/01/Z 33eq Hqiyx3

SLINQ-PUIM elI3IS

G
2 ANOdaANT

Bl XIN

171 S31143d0¥d

vvmw
:.mg

-
=

:_El‘

%@

o4 L

e o s

*

s

R D e A




. , e e ‘. ii
0s 0T 0 f& : : R 5o ol Y
5 TR a1, ‘HONYY . : v 5 : s 25
3, v AR BERRRARSE - | .ﬂ ; >’ ' Y o
3 . g s 9972920815811 . T R :ozé NV HVE A y - 09 NIVAID
) S s » . .m.ﬁsmcwﬁﬁc o0 AITHIHS
: . 4 . 192292081LE8HI
AWWNC eUN > o == <t .
N /ADOOISAI K J | . Noeo
& | o (bl
sleq g " %
Z20C/ . 4 3 %
ccdc W\\N\\ A : |
J v W y Sl |
ssuoyd eg) \ B s !
FIPZ-3L2(519) s ¥ 3
c- e L R

aimeubls Jaumg

ATV ra
P g

(sweN E:n_v.._mc\so

TI,wrﬂn\JN\ d\w 4N\Q \
/ \/

QWQ\ \WQ\Q\;\
£ |7 m

uoioss ~ ]

diysumo] [IAID - gyl [, &5
2 U Tk - .,H 09 NIVYO AITHIH¢

Ll §9z6SZL8LeEsLL

fuadoig BE G T oTRTy
T S Nus_e&_o:._\s mtm_m

.ra

uoned0T 13N vYAvas

uonedo] ¥vaos

SR e :

o beRY - Ab._.._ :

, Ji g 2 ‘HONVY¥VE 1A , - =5
g .vwmmmﬁmmvm:, . A ey

%

uonesoT 13N

oo

o s 4

puaban

ZZ0zZ/04/Z -21eQ Hqiyx3y

ZZINQ-PUIM BLIBIS

$3J34n0S34

A0S
elo  Xdl

"

|




N / A 490is8n]

sied

souoyd 0B

SILE-FHLE-SL G

ainjeubis JsumQ
ST T Y,

(sweN juud) JBumQ

FFZH VT SR |

uoioes D

diysumol [InD
Auadolid
uoled0T 13N Vavos

uone2o Yvaos
uoneso LI

pusaba]

T202/7 19 9¥ed Hqiyx3

JZING-PUIM BaRIS  [-.oT FLIvo®R

ANV ¥NdS HAATS
0LzyozLLLegiLi T

.wom:.nmmll\
7 NOdaNT |

BIBEN [f




¢coc-0lL-¢

Jamo] |ed160]0.l103)9 N

Jomo]jjel dHX w09

o
T ha
—
a5

e

Z P D== =

JEAD_L XN




Z ASHANT

JEAD L XIN

a)is 0} pauodsues) aq ||Im pue pabeyoed si Jamo} | JIN @Y} Moy jo uonelysnj||

[enjoy uonexnsn

uoneyiodsuel] Jamo]jjel dHX wQ9



ZZ KON

~EAD L XN

uoneinhiuod pue suoisuawip ajejdaseg

1bszol] wbsgs0 = poly aspg
suoloaIq yiog
~— [.8/,£2¥] 6801

[4

uonensny|

uoneinbiyuon ayejdeseg QHX w9



2 xouana

sEADL XN

soads Jamo] | JIN w09 9N

89671

L R SHOHINY AND ._._=._z>nal/

-.. Ris] \..xnv N ey
[ctsera) /ees HLONTT 30eN1D)
\\ﬁ 62900 LT LHOIH 1317343

€8 4TI LXAL 3d¥Y
o SOHONY HONIA
~ 1A
SuOHINY u._Emm/ f—ehL csD usy
\;;- A0 ONINENL = N

S5 WITE2 .Ewﬁx ._%uu%umu IJI
945 “E2 LX3L =
(y91> W0S 67> Wpe'vl

3LHA
/ SN GB2L=iL 9Ty WSy ——t .
(5TG=10D_H260% LHOI3H 03123¥3 E (.5'2=,1ET) Woy—e=C,C¥d WLET

0T W1 1XAL 1307 i

Scoenlenson

&{'”u

[

509 72 WILasL

0@ ava wo 3101 3e00n
"Sd11) 3402 3alA € HAIA NS 745
o B33, Wi 3 | § B S
4 (23LN0 "37aaIW ¥3NND
of / SHOHINY AND 3AIS
5 df [ wsee-esy wosr IMOOH 03
B i AT deIHL g \ GECD deaw LAl i ANIMNMOT "
40 wOLLDZ § & AT TIHN o
.w /SQ .09
n.” €G2'0T-, 90D HCC'9G LHOI3H 13133:3 Q ,Ao.
] p ¢SaP YOS 1AL THVY & 3 %
L 9 TA o @0\% SV
TS24 HSZ0SIHOIIN 3L2353 TI¥EIAD LH00. r@( & 2
%
INIANADG 30 TIHdN__—"] NG
TE T o i som e S S 34 0INOHS SAOHINY MOV /\\
ey’ ) oan
ey A3IMN0L— 4

#0 WP up $2Jes INNL

JNOAET JoMO | R ENS

jundjoo4 plepuels gHX wo9 juLIdjoo4 piepuels gHX wo9
sjnoAe juudjood piepuels gHX w9



Z KON

LA L XIN

Kyoyes 10j spaenb moj|ak Juassalonyy yum siabne Liesiodwal 0} payoepe salim Ang

!

Joyoue o} jJuswiyoepe alijp Ano uoneinbijuod aJlif\p ANo

uonessnjjl aiM Ano Jamol el QHX Wo9



ZZ AodaN=

sBADLXKIN

uonjejuswniisul [esibojoloa)aw Jo sajdwexa pue Jualxa ||n} BuiMoys Jomo} JO SMIIA

Te TS b LT

/

9Jue}sip e Wo.ldj MIIA dn bui)ooj ._0_;0“_. EO._n._. >>0_>

@amo]jjel dHX wo9



/wWPommm‘\ L
& AN

AL XN

joued Jejos e Aq patamod pue pauiejuod-j|as ||n} SI J9JUSD SUOIEIIUNWWOI Bjep 8yl

jJuswidinba buliojiuow 19bJeyd Jejog/m J9juadd
[eo1B60[0.103joWl [EUOCHIPPY Juowiebeuew ejeq pauiejuod-}|as

uonedIuNWWo JaMO| |jel dHX w9



$304NOS3d

ZZ AodaN=
R=3 =1 &N

alempaey uoinejjelsu] pue ‘sjelajel\ ‘suonesyidoads jesisAyd

“se)
odey 4Q UOISOYPY BULNTES 10) TPOUIH 1501 PIEPUIS GSEEQ WASY 505380 PUY G0G-0LS-034 P¥PUBIS 1v10ped LM
811du0 Bup}IeW UCRINAZGE Jo) POSN J0]03 ujed OLL HT-0072/0 DV YV IO FUSWALINbA U3 100U S18m0) PelUjed

€35U] JAMOLTIEL GHX WOP PUe OHX W05
QU3 SPROIUNGQ + S2USLINCI] AU Ut FTETRAD 100UEW 45

51 16935 PAZUTAIDD (42U /) Wik SE'9

18415 paziue

(411049007 D107 53043 JOYIUR JXNA0] 19935 PITIUEATED DUO] (534201 99) Wi 2 T JIBWID (UUI 9) WA ZGT Uhia1o5

3235 PAZIURAIDY

ACO S39US) 3]QRT ULIDHE PIZIUEAIEE GTAL UoUt 9/T) Wi 5E'Y

16532 pITIRAIRY

ouoN

U] JomOL1I%L QHX WO PP OHX WOS
WINCIQ U3 Uf HIQEYRAR 19TILTU 205

(ange
NGO (LU 9/T) WW GE'D

ern
uoido s5auim

901 99) W 2T J3aWerD (4Iu1 ) Wi Z5T

15 PATIVEA)

a1qeIeAw Uoido szalu!
1G99 3020010 PIZIURNED GTX, (U3k1 9/T) Wi ST

13 pazueneg

SIUNLYI ALIAVS

edea

Buipeo) 63| pue puip

IVANLINYLS

5dn2 ados aMm

aepdaseg

sioyauy

s0u Ang

saa Ang
gy

SIVI¥ALYW

wnluixew (saloul 1g) w T2°7

(SBUUT OT 394 9BT) Wi '35 *
(5a42u1 5399} ZST) W 99y
{you! T 383} JTT) W 2'6E *
(534U € 193} TOT) W B'0E *
5UdUI 0T 199} §L) W T'ET *
(saoul £ 392} gE) W GTT *

(52Y0uI Z 329} TET) W D 3€ 1IPRA JOYIUR T 5250 1916UIS *
(3@0) OTT) W §'EE = 15960.40) "1PRJ JOUIUR 7 5350 1jRWS
(333} 9OT) W 06 = 134048 IR JOYIUR € 545N HPICPURLS
WLDI00) pasdauiBua-aid 231l J0 221040

(53Uou1 OT) Wiy #GZ PUB (58LOUI §) Wil €07

530U /T-B 383} LBT) W 9T'09

51301 GHX W09 'GHX WOS 'GH WO | 3108ui9 - 0E6E

L GHX W03 ‘AHX WS -°q1 000 | UdUIM - 7522

Uoie]IEISY| JAMOLTIEL OHX WDY PUE OHX WOS
:qe3 5peojumoq + SIUIWNI0QJ U3 U 3qR1IeAR JenUew 335

{9509=) ss0youy Juied

wNWIixew (53ydul /8) W T

(53uaU1 0T 192} 48T) W 795 *
(53U 6 193) ZGT) W 99y *
Ul T 389y LTT) W LBE *
(53ou1 § 322/ TOT) W G'0E *
BUoU| 0T 183) G2) W T'ET *
(5342UI £ 133} BE) W B'TT *

5UAUI T 129} TET) W 0% 38 1PRJ JOYDUR T 525N
(392} OTT) W G'EE = 1500.8) "IIPRI JOYIUR T 5

(383 »OT) W OG = 152008 'NPEJ JOYIUE € SASN PIEPURIS *
53ULIGI00; pasaauiBua-aid 2343 o 21040

(SUu OT) W 95T puk (Seudun §) Ww £0Z

(sayout »/1-8 183) 26T) W 9Z'09

548M0) GHX WOY 'OHX WS ‘OH WO | 210dui9 - 0E6E

513401 JHX WOQ 'GHX WOS - 'G1 000 | UUIM - 9577

uonenesy| amoLieL GHX WOg Pue OHX W0S
{qe1 SPROUMOQ + S1UBLUNI0Q 3U: Ul 21GRYIRAR TENUBW 335

(z40%=) Si04ouY "ied ON

(s)uyabua) aqny

BEREIPEGT]

undiood
Jmewelp agny
W biay pagoaly
IVOISAHd
paainbau ajodulg

pasinbal youipy

palinba. 1001

NOILLYTIVLSNI

SNOILVYOI4103dS
| ebed suoneonidads

Z obeg suonesyioadg

suoljesiyioads Jomo]jjel dHX w9



{
Outer Desciiption | Yield Breaking | Comosion i =
Diameler S Strenglh | Strength | Protection |

1 | 10inch MT 1020 45.0Kksi | NIA Hot Dipped
. 254 mm {310mPa i
2 lsinch N MT 1020 45.0ksi | NIA ASTM 653
i 203 mm
3 0.109 inch. MT 1015
28 mm -
4 L NA 7x19 Galv. Overall efected height *
! . Arcralt | | . 60.26 m
978" w
(19787 56.35m
_ 1841
N Reactions and me; es ! I A Ezriilec? ;n)u!ghl
No lee 6.4mm (/4" lco | 12.7mm 19 mm (3/4”) lco 25 mm(1") Ice A
Imperial @ SI |imperdal | I | Impeal imperial | ST | imperiat | S /
(12 ml (3(3 f«?leg) wind velocity T11mph  49.6mls | 63mph |37.1 Vs | 66 mph |295m/s | 51 mph 1228 m/s| 33mph | 14.8m/s A [
Faslestmile) - - [ R
Top of tower wind velocity 143 mph |64.1mv/s |107 mph [47.8m/s | 85mph 381 m/s | 68 mph (294 m/s! 43 mph |18.1m/5 / / 1
(Fastost mile) ) e ] z
Radial ics thickness Oin Omm | 0.25in | 64mm | 0.50in {127 mm | 0.76In |19.1mm| 1.00in {254 mm S / PS8 4657m
- Iy B . ! A4 e
faner guy anchor force 42K | 167KN | 24Kb | 10.7xN | 22klb | 97kN | 21KLb | B.3KN | 21Kb | 82%N ,,/ g s iont
(ang'e from horlzontal) 2 |23 22 | 22° 22 | 20 200 | g | 18 |/ / 1 e Hreciedhog
Middie guy anchor force 35K | 157KkN | 24kLb | 10.6kN | 22KLb | 9.7KN | 22KLb | 10.0kN | 22Kb | 8.9kN| 7 ol £
(angle from horizontal) ar 37° 36" a6* 35° 35° 340 | aa 32! 32° Ve [ -1
Quter guy anchor force 51Kklb | 227KN | 42kLb | 187kN | 3.8klb | 16.7kN | 3.0klb | 134 kN | 26Klb | 11.6kN S PR
(angle from 45 a5 a4° a4° | a3 43 42° 42 140 40° P
Tower base force 39Kb | 175kN | NA NA NIA N/A N/A NA NA N/A pd i/ .
{horizontal- during erection) g / / 38.74m
Tower base force 122kib | 545kN [16.6kilb | 7A9kN [188Klb | B26KN |19.9kLb | 88.5KkN | 221 kib| 98.2kN ;o (12717
{vertical) i . o e Erected height
Erection anchor force 55klb | 243kN | NA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA
(angle from hori 44° 44° . ) _ X
Maximum guy tension 28klb [ 126kN | 24Kb | 10.7KN | 22klb | 88KN | 1.7Kb | 7.5kN | 1.5Kb | 69kN
Maximum lower lube slress 15.9ksi [10414Pa | 11.5ksl | 79MPa | 11.0ksi | 76MPa | 89ksi | 62MPa | 83ksi | 58 MPa
fcompression) | o : - S
K@x'ml»;n 1oVier B SHEES | i3 0 kst |06 MPa | 62ksi | 43MPa | 4 ksi | 30MPa | 26ksi | 1BMPa | 17k | THiPa = (3106??5"')
ension] i g -5”
Maxirﬁiiﬂﬁa‘ﬁﬁé 75inkib 64 km |37 inkib 4. 2kN-m 128Tn kb 3.2 kN-m |19 inkLb |2.2 kN-m |09 nkib] 1.1 kim Erected helght
Moman! ”
Mz}x‘ulnu? towerfibe 122KB [ 544 kN |166KIB | 739kN [1B6KIB | 826 kN [19.0KB | 885KN | 22.1ki8 | 98.1 kN
axial load e
“Maximun 16p defiaction 3Zinches | 812 mm |26inches | 667 mm 23 inches | 562 mm [12inches | 312 mm | 6inches | 163mm
»
I ; . . _ 23.11
Initial Gy tension 0.18klb | 0.8KN [048kLb | 0.8KN |0.78KLD | 0.8kN |08 kib | 08kN | 0.18kib| OB KN (75-,9-;"
. "1 Erected heigit
.8
E
2
'
.2
]
- E
= 118m
, & (3857
Erectad height
g ) b
Gin pole 203 mm @ x 13.9m
(8inch Bx 46 1) '
_139m(456fcet)
Winch anchar radius
, [N, g0, 1 {131 fa1) Innier guy Faditis
H s 45,0 m {148 fael) Middle guy radius
S e - e e 50.0 m (164 feat) Outer guy radlus— e =

Notes
A) Wind forces and aflowable member loads are calcutated using ANSI TIAJEIA-222-F, (1896), "Structural Standards for Steel Antenna Towers and Antenna Supporiing Structures®.
B) Wind speeds are fastest mile wind velocity per EIA-222-F, EIA-222-F wind loading coefficients: Gf=1.69, Cf=1.0, a=2/7.
C) Fastest mile {fm) wind speed can be converted to an approximate three second (3sec) wind speed using the equation;
V(3sec) =1.22 V{fm} for V(fm) <= 100 mph
D) Guy joint efficiency = 0.9 and the guy safely factor is greater than or equal to 2.0.
E) An ANSYS farga deflection FEA model using beam (Pipe16) and tension (Link10) elements with distributed wind Joad was used fo calculate member forces and reaclions.
F) Tower allowable stress design per American Institute of Steel Construction (AISC) * Allowable Stress Design®, 9th £d. 1989. Chapter H, equations H1-1, Hi-2
G) This tower design meets the structural requirements of EIA-222-F, sections 1,2,3,6,8 for the given loading condition. This analysis does not apply to EIA-222-F sections 7,11,12,13.
H) Foundation design must be considered separately and is not a part of this analysis. Foundation details must be approved for the specific application and site by a qualified professional.
1} A locally qualified professional must determine the applicability of this analysis for the expecled site conditions. Due to the lack of invol in the siting or fon phase of this product at a
specific location, liabdity is slrictly timiled to issues arising from negligence or willful misconduct by NRG or the professionat engineer completing this analysis. No warranty, expressed or implied, Is
made concerning the suitability of this product for a given application or focation.
J) Given dimensions are nominal. Actual dimensions may vary.

Units notaion

mm - Millimeters
m - Meters
mis - Meters per second

kN - 1,000 Newtons

mPa - 1,000,000 Pascals

kLb - 1,000 US pounds

ksi- 1,000 US pounds per inch?
mph - Miles per hour

@ - Diameter : camn)

AFPROVALS
'hl‘_i_‘ } tiameter lune

e

rene Ty




LEENLS GNZ N 00€  dIv¥d
$IOL LL 6%
LL 6% 18L82 ZT0ZSZZ0% SONILIIA €66 EFPTOTYHANT JFIINED II-0d SNANd €66£7T0CY
L806L XI ANIIXHL TYE 86 LY
1EEEIS ONZ N 00€  dIvd
$I0L 86° L%
86 LY 18L8¢ ZTOZEOTOP  EANIT 1/40 aNNO¥ TLIEPTOTYHANI JEINHD II-0d SNINg TL9EPTOTY
L8064 XI ANITXHL Tvd 907002
IEMIIS aNZ N 00€  dIYd
$IO0L 907002
907002 T8L8Z 9L0ZTHLOY  VHATILS/4N ANNOY¥ 0€9EFTOTYHANT WYHILNZD LI-0d SNINg 0€9E¥TOTY
ST¥88 WN NOLXYTID TYE 867 LT
INO¥I "S 20T  QIvd
$I0L 86°LZ
86°LZ z£88¢ $Z0ZEOTOY YITIIN QIAM 8¥Z8OTHANT ATddNS AFIQVEE  8%Z80T
SI¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0070962
T Xog o4  QIvd
$IOL 00°095C
00°095¢ £8T8C 08025220% SAUVND TTILIYD S8TTOSHANT ONICTIM AIEWE Ag€0d  8TTOS
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SHA Tdd €£€£°6S
L9 X049 "0°d  dIvd
$I0L €€°6S
£€°6S PLL8T 9LOZESOTY 89LF# WILSAS VIEWYD HDOIA¥ES “OD ENOHAETIHL AHTIVA ¥O¥Ed  AJIFIEZTOS
8Ty88 WN SHNIOW SHA T €267
L9 X0d "0°d dIvd
$I0L €T 6%

€267 S0882 L00C80OTOY LdEA JATYIHS 099# "0D INOHAHTHIL AZTIVA YOYHE 099T-099
SLTEL 5088¢ L00Z80TCY $81S# NOILYLSHNS A4TYIHS

SL°89 50882 9L0T8I9STY $8TS# NOIILVYLISHNS JITIIHS

6€°20¢€ S088C SL0Z89STY 6STZH# HSYAT JYAMOL

06°6C S088¢C SZ0Ze0T0¥ 6STCH# ONILSOH TIVWH

TS %€ 50882 GZ0CE0TO0P 6STZ# ONIYOLINOW WIVTVY HITA 8T%88 WN SHENIOW SEd TYd ZT 0L
g7 LE §088¢ SZTOTE010P 996T# NOLLAE DINVA L9 X0d "0°d arvd

98 TL S0882 SZOCLSTITY LOSH Td FTTIIANIAD SIOL 2T 0%L
T9° 12T 50882 GZOZTPLOY TZT# Q4 NITNIYO “0D INOHAHTEIL ATTIVA ¥OVE £€20T108

TOT88 WN SIAQOTD T9g 00 9LLST
aaTd sdddHOS Izz  aIvd
$I0L 00 9LLST
00°9LLST S0L8T T80TLSTITY GO IMINQE  €ZE0POMMIFANT ONI ODIXEW MAN J0 O¥dHdId YYY £ZE0T 0N
T0T88 WN SIAOTD Tdd 00 06€T
aatTg SddFHOS TZZ  QIv¥d
$I0L 00 06€T
00°06€T zZ8L8Z 9L0ZS¥80% WYOZ TOE£6Z90-UHANT ONI ODIXIEW MEAN 40 O¥dIIIL VYV 10€6290-C
9%TT ¥806L XI QIOJIVILS TYE 8L LPE
9%TT X0g "0°d aIvd
$I0L 8L L¥E
8L°LYE z1882 9L0Z5220% SAVILS 8 68T88ST-9ISHANI YD A¥D I 3 Y 6818852-95

Junoury #0d wa3lr SUTT uo13dTIosaq sweN  #DANI

T :ebeg SHEOIOANTI ONIANVISIAO IG:TZ:9T ¢€zZ/€0/8 :93eQ



09°' %L $Z882 0T0ZSO0TO% %07 WHIQ ¥IJ TOOHDS NOILDETH YIDNYD YOINZ  £20Z918
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tdd 0% 862
M1 MAIA ¥SEIW ST  dI¥d
$IO0L 0% 86¢
0%°86¢C $Z882 0T0ZSO0IO0P %08  WHICQ ¥dd TOOHDS NOILDATH VIDYYD ¥YDIUHE  £20CHTS8
T0¥88 WN INYIWADAL TYd 007 00T
1S IS¥IJ HINOS 90L  QIvVd
$10L 00°00T
00°00T ££882 €L0TTOTO® JTHSATGWAN VZAI aso¥ OQV¥OVISE ONYTT 12 PZAI
LSGL TOT88 WN SIAOTID TYd 00 1%2T
IIFILS NIYW N 8T%  dIvd
$I10L 00°THCT
00°TPZT £€6L8T €L0ZTOTOY AIHSYIGNAN VTAd “AOD IO TIDNNOD SNIVTd NE¥ELSYH $ZAA
T0SL8 WN HI YINYS TYE 8% G897
1S OILSITYD LO¥  dIVd
102 WOOY ‘HaIg TYINOWEW NYYIVE  S$IOL 8% °589%
8% G89% 60882 850Z5L9C% INAWAYIEE NOIINEIILSIA €ZAL aNnd IMaI ¥ada AYdEIEZAI
L806L XI ANITXAL TYE 09 ¥L
€€ X0€ "0°d dIvd
$I0L 09 %L
09" %L £Z882 0T0ZSOTO¥ %0Z WIIA ¥IJ TOOHDS NOIIDETH SaTEId NYIAHQ  €T0Z918
L8064 XI ENITIXAL TYE 0% 86C
€€ X0€ "O0°'d QIvd
$I01L 0% 862
07862 £2882 0T0ZS0TO® %08 WIIQ YA TOOHDS NOIIDHTH SATETIA NYIAGQ  €Z02%18
SIY88 WN NOLAVTID TYE 0% 69T
IS NOSTIIM 00T  dIvd
$10L 0%°S9T
0¥%°S9T L0882 0T0Z80TI0% %02 HONTIHANOD SAATYHHS WIICA ¥Id SOOWAS SILEND £20Z8T8
ST¥88 WN NOILAYID TYd  09°T99
IS NOSTIM 00T  QIvd
$I0L 09°199
097199 L0882 0T0Z80TO0¥% %08 HONTIHINOD SAIIVHHS WIICQ dII SOOVAS SILAND £20Z€T8
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHI TYE  95°9L99§
AVYMHOIH NOIVY $0€S  AI¥d
SIOL 95°9L99§
95°9L99S £9982 8Z0Z6¥%60%F  ISNOD €0S NAUAYH QYLSIWY SHANI "ONI S¥EAIIAS 170D S-INY
STP88 WN NOLAYTID TYE €1 €%
IS NOS¥EJAAEL 9T  AIVd
SI0L €I €%
€T €% ST88T 9L0ZE€S0TH NITIDS/ESYD LITEYL INHWISINGWITY YIDWYD TTAMEHD  €20Z108
8YTTL Wi IH0dAATIHS TYE  ZTO0"PLLL
L008 X0g Ood  QIvd
$I0L TO WLLL
Z0 PLLL 6598C 18025%80% WHANNVE/SINVA/SITADYL ¥99ESTHANT ONI 'SEINISNANI ODSYD  ¥99€S¢
L8064 XI ENITXAL TS LL 67
AUNOWY #0d wa3T SUTT uot3draosadg SweN HOANI

SHEDIOANI ONIANYLSILOO 1S§:TZ:9T €2Z/€0/8 :@3eq




Z069L XI OTHEONY NYS Tvd T8 0L
688¢ XO0dg  QIvd
$I101L T8°0L
18°0L Z9L82 9%0ZE0TOY ATOAILTON/SHANIT 66Z98TCHANT ANVEWOD ¥AJYd TIEIJAYW  66298Z€
$E€0SL XL 0DSI¥A TYd 89 1S9
00T FIS ‘aaTg IINAZINI TT1%Z  QIvd
$I0L 897199
89°159 LES8BT 0T0Z80TO% ANO AWHAYOY F099TTYAdANIHANT DI TIOAIXAT  $099TT
PLLY TOSL8 WN dd VINYS TYE 82 99€2
PLLY XO0E "O°d  QI¥d
$IOL 8T 99¢fC
877 99¢C LLL8T TOTZTOTO® €2, AIAL SEOIANIAS AHNIOLIY SSO¥ NIHAHELS 40 FDIAI0 MYL £Z0ZTEL
£ZE¥8 1O NYDOT TYd  00°00ST
P8LE X008 "O°d QI¥d
$I10L 00 00ST
00°00ST ILL8Z £T0ZSTZ0¥ IMIOYIL LASSY 9TOTOZHANI “DNI SWHLSXS OdOMI  9T0TO0Z
£ZE¥8 1N NYDO'T ¢ 0070002
$8LE X0d "0°d  QI¥d
$10L 0070002
0070002 1LL8T €1025220% TYYMIAOS SMIOM DITHNd L6600THANT ‘ONI SWEISAS J¥MOMI ~ L6600T
$L89 £6909 II ODYDIIHD TYE €6 °6€T
$.896 X0g "O°d  (IvYd
$IOL €67 6€T
£6°6€T S£88¢ SZOZESOTY IANYHINI 8€68€00TV-TEH#ANT DTT SWEISAS MMOMIIN IANSHHONH  8€68E€00TH-Td
T0T6L XI OTTIIIYWY TYd LS ¥ET
IS M7I04 S 80T  QIv¥d
$I0L LS VEZ
LS %€ 08L82C 210752207 SI¥Vd JETIVIEL HOHMOVE 0S6ZTSH#ANI ‘ONI ‘¥ETIVIL SNIMMYH  0S6Z18
TOT6L XI OTTIIEYWY T8 £5°2LS
IS ¥Iod S 80T  QIVd
$I0L €S°2LS
£5°ZLS 08L8T ZT025220% SI¥Yd ZTEOETSHANT ‘ONI ‘¥ETIVIL SNIMMYH  Z60€T18
L929 IPTI¥9 OW XIID SYSNVY TYd 067 0TZT
L9Z6T% X0g "O°d  aIv¥d
088299€58 Iddd  SIOL 05 0TCT
05°0TZT 95L82 ZIO0ZEQTOF SYHAITIL SETOLSTOLEHANT JAONIVID  SETOLSTOLSE
££088 WN SE¥OVNIVL TvE %6 T%0%
9611 Xod "0°d QIvd
$I0L P66 TP0%
$6°I%0% SHL8T ZT0Z6V60% AIVdTI SONTEAS AYAT E€LTETHANI ONI ‘SYMONEL YAIHODIAFZNIA  €LTET
££088 WN SHYDOWTAIVL TYd  8%° 58S
96TT X008 "0°d qIvd
$IOL 8%°68ZS
8¥%°G82S SPLBET ZT0Z6%60% NOIIDHASNI/EIVAEY OTTETHANT ONI ’‘SMONNIL JHLEDIATNIA  OTTIET
ST$88 KN NOLAYID TYd 097 ¥L
@ MIIA YSHW ST aIvd
$I0L 09 %L

Junowy #0d wa3l SuTI uotadransag SweN  #OANI

€ :abeg SHOIOANI ONIGNYISLOO TS:TZ: 9T ¢£2/€0/8 :93ed



TIL X0g "O0°d aivd
YININAA YNNYI¥E 0/D $I0L 00°00T

00° 00T 59L82 0T0ZZOTO% SENG IVFTALIY TIVd FIVITILAAY SEDNAOSHTI NYWAH DOWN  IVHILEd $CAA
T0€88 WN OZOZIFMIYD Tdd 00°SL
IIL X0€ "0°d dIYd
TIOLNAA YNNYINE 0/D $I0L 00°SL
00°SL $9L82 0102Z0T0% SENG HIVITIIIY ¥TAL FIVITILAY SEOEINOSTI NYWOH DWN YZAA
0£088 WN ONIWIAQ vg 00° ST
18§ X0d "0°d  dIvd
YTINSYAIL ‘XODHIAH O HNNYOL  $IOL 00°SZ
00° s €88 0T0ZZ0TO¥ SANA AIYITTAAY $ZAL J4Y ONISYHO¥Nd ¥ HONYNIA DN PZAL
ZSTP8 WN NOLAYTID Tvd  00°0ST
0€% X0d "0°d  dIvd
NITID YaANZIE O/D $101L 00°0ST
00°0ST 65L8T 0T0Z?0TI0¥ SHENA BIVITIAAY ¥ZXA4  THANT HIVITILAY MEHTD ALNAOD DWN T vzAd
0TPL8 WN DHELZV Tdd  00° 00T
da JHAITO S 00T ATV
MI¥LS EIIW  $IOL 00°00T
00°00T §288¢ 0T0ZZ0TO® SENG FIVITILAY ¥2Ad  HIVITIAIY SYEOYNYKW ALNAOD DYKN vTAd
PLTILS WN OHONYA OIY TYd 00°09T
PLSST X0d ©d  QIvVd
$I0L 00°09T
00° 09T L6L8T 0T0Z80TO¥ SENA HONTUHANOD LS6000-LTH#ANI NOIIYIDOSSY S, dITYHHS WN  LS6000-LT
I06L8 WN ZA YINVS TIE  00°689%
IERALS OFLSTIVD PPy dIVd
ST 1998 Z6L8T 99025220% $ZAI AWOD MIOM 60Z000DMHANT $I0L 00°689%¢2
§8°L%0ST ZTELET 990ZTO0TO% $ZAL dWOD MAOM 60Z000DMHANT ALI¥OHINVY FONYIASNI ALNNOD KN 60Z0000M
$0SL8 WN HI YINYS T¥g 007 00T
98 "0°'d  dIvd
$10L 00°00T
00°00T 01882 0TOZTESOTY ATHSAHGWIN BZAI TLTTHANT BENOYAT TYAIDINANW ODIXAW MAN  TLZT
$05L8 KN FI VINVS TYg 007 00T
9%8 "0°d  dI¥d
$10L 00°00T
00°00T 0188 0T0ZSH80% JIHSHIIGWIN $ZAA 6E8THANT HNOYAT TIIIDINOW ODIXEW MAN  6€8T
10548 WN Hd YINYS TYd  00°9L68
1S OFLSITYD ¥¥y  dIVd
$I0L 00°9L68
00°9L68 09L82 €LOZTOTOY JIHSHIGWEN ¥ZX4 STSHONI SHIINNOD ODIXEW MAN  §TS
ZZ06L XI IAVHTIYVA g 66°08T
HLL ISYE SI9  (dIvVd
$I0L 66°08T
66°08T 62882 ZI0Z6960% SI¥Yd £TLP99-LIEEHANT A7TddNS OILNY NOISSIW  £ZL%99-L9€6
TOT6L XL OTIIVYWY 9 00°LET
H1I9 1ISEM TTL  AdIvd
SIOL 00 LET
00 LET 6VL8T 9,025220% MDONAL O0ZH TINI S$T0Z JISNHANOD IV DT ‘EDIANES HOILVIAYY JETIIN  6%L82
AUNOWY wadjlI SUTT uot3dIaosaqa sweN HDANI
72 :abeg SHOIOANI OHNIANYISINO 16712791 €Z/€0/8 :®3eQ



00°0¢ S6L8C TT0Z80TO¥ YIVdTS HIIL 8809#ANI HOIAYES ANV HAIL W-XIS 8809
ST?88 WN NOLAYID THd L2788
IS NTIOONIT T arv¥da

L2°88 S6L8C 1T0Z801I0% ADINAES OPO9HANT HOIAYAS NV HJIL W-XIS 0709
ST%88 WN NOLAYID TYd 267 6S8T
1S NIODNIT T arvd
$I10L 26°6S8T
Z6°6G8T ZLLBT TT0Z80T0¥% YIANY'IOTD MOA SHIIL 9SE09HANI ADIAYES ANV HIIL W-XIS 9€09
STIP88 WN NOLAYID TYd 80 PET
1S NTODNIT T arvda

80 PET S6L8C TTOZ8O0TOV HIYIOW TEIL/EDIANAS 6TO9H#ANI FOIAYHS ANV HJIL W-XIS 6209
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TVE C676CT
IS NTIOONIT T aIvd

z6°62T S6L82 TT0Z80TO¥ AIVIOW HIIL/ANES 8ZO9HANI HDIANES ANV H¥IL W-XIS 8209
9€¥8 60TT6 YO YNIAYSYL TYE  00°29T
9c¥8 X0d 04  QIvd
$SIOL 00°29T
00°2Z9T €282 LOSTLLYZY ONTHOLINOW SdD €6LZOTHANI SHDIANES WEANZIIO TANILNES  €6L20C
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 167 8€T
IHFYLS IS¥IJ °S 00€  AI¥d

T6°8¢T £5L8¢C 9L0CYSOTY AANYD PESOHANT LEMEYN HONVA V€S9
ST$88 WN NOLXYID e CT LL
LIFALS IS™UIA S 00¢ aIvd

T LL 6€L8Z SLOZTYLOY HAYIAMOd / SHATIOLYD 086 0HANT LEMIVW HONYE 086

STP88 WN NOILAYID TYd 007 0T
0 ¥MEMYNA  aIvd
$10L 00°0T
00°0T L7882 ZT0ZEOTO¥ @EOD NOTAN E£6TOTZOH#ANI HIYMDIYH SOYYSI “M°Y €6T0TZD
0ZT6L XI OTITATWY TYE 89°LE66T
Z92Z0€ X0d "O'd  QIvd
0D ONISSHEDOO¥d dv¥DS VEd  $IO0L 89 LE66T
89°LE66T 16L8%2 080252Z0% SIMEATOD SLS8ECHANT FOUATYS I1HTYIS ENId  GLGBEE
10096 ¥D ONIAATA TYd 007 0SE
80z HIS ‘°ILS VdNX 0ZET  dIvVd

00°06&¢ 0LLBZ 60025L9TV dno¥n EAYMIJIOS TYNNNVY T8TZHANI DT dNO¥D HYYMLIOS HTEON Z8TC

0Z0L8 WN SINTAD Tdd  00°0¢C
0§ dIS ‘"HAY LIHAFASOOY d 00L aivd
ALNNOD ¥TI04dID $10L 00°0T
00702 zZ887 0T0C60TI0F SHENA FIVITIIAIY PTAL HIVITIZAY HIVE0dd DWN YZAA

T0E€88 WN OZOZINIYD TvE 00°00T
oy #0d we3I SUTT uoTadranseq sweN  #DANI

g :obeg SHDIOANT SNIANYISINO TS:1Z:9T €Z/€0/8 :33eQ



L806L XI ENITXEL vg 00709
S€T X0d "0°4 aiva

00°09 0£88Z SZ0Z6%60% ATAL ATIM DAS ¥HISAWAD 0060THANT DOTT DONITDADTE HIVIS-I¥L 0060T

L8064 XI ENITXIL Tdd 8C 0Tt
GE€Z X0d "0°4 aIvd

8C°0T1¢ 0E88C SZOZLSTTIV ATNL ATIM DAS YEISAWNA PLZTTHANI DT ONITIDADEY HILVLIS-IEL VLTTT
80°8S S8L8BT SZ0Z¢0T10¥ qdzy gI0 90-5590-TPH#LOOY
7S5 €8T §8L8C SZ0ZE010¥ XANNY TO0-08Z0-ZEH#ILODY
LT 0601 S8L8C GZ0ZE0T0P HSOOHIM¥NO0D T0-5L20-ZEHLODOY
L679%T SBLBZ SZOTL010% NINAY 20-0ZZ0-Z¢H#LDOOY ST%88 KWN NOLAYID TYd €L°800C
TI1°6%T G8L8BT GZ02£0T0% NIWNQY Z0-%1Z0-ZEH#IDOVY INNLSHEHD T aIivd
907 SLT S8L8C GZ0Z€6S09 ADIAI0 JATYHHS €0-86TT-ZZHIDOY SIOL €L°8002
0L°S0T S8L8Z §Z025¢C0¥ I1d¥d ¢4 TO0-SE€00-TTH#HLOOY NOIAVID 40 NMOL £€20CLZL
ST¥88 WN NOLAY'ID T¥d  C9°L8T

88 Xod arvd

Z9°LST €9L8T £€C0ZE0TO¥ LIOOVYS LSEVTHANI ‘0D ONIQVEL ALIEDVYMS LSEVT

ST¥88 WN NCILAYID Ye T9° 8¢
88 Xod arIvd

79°8¢ €9L8T 9L028220% SHITIENS 89V T THANIL “O0D ONIQWEL ALIADYMS 89931

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  9S°vT
88 Xod arvd

9S8 %1 £39L82 9L025220% INIVd ONINIYN SLYPTHANI SO0 ONIAVAL ALIDUYMS SLYPT
ST$88 WN NOLAYID T¥d  PLTCEE

69¢ X0€ aIvd
v6°CT v9L8T 9L0CS5%80% HOLIMS ZOSTOOOIH#ANI SIOL PL-ZEE
08°6T¢t $5L8C 9L0CeS0TY sgINd QE1 ZOSTOOOIHANI DIYIDITE NJIALSIMHLOOS Z0STO00T
ST%88 KWN NOLANYD TVd 96°6¢6

IS NTIODNIT 1 arvd

96°6€6 TLLBT TTOZEQOTO® (¥) SEIIL 8SLOSHANI HOINGES aNY H¥IL W-XIS 8L09

5T?88 WN NOLAVID Iva 26 1IZT
IS NIOONIT T aIvd

26" 12T S6L8T TTO0Z8010Y AIVLOY FATIL/EDINNES 9TTO#HANI HEOIAYES ONV FIIL W-XIS 9119

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID I¥E 86°0T¥
IS NTIOONIT T arvd

86 0T¥ ZLLBZ £%025220% (¥) SHIIL CETOHANT HOIA¥AS ANV J4IL W-XIS €ETY

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tdd 00°0¢
LS NIODNIT T aIvd

Junowy #0d W3l SUTT uotadtansaq aweN #OANT

9 :obeg SHOIOANT ONIUNWISLIO TS:TZ:9T €Z/€0/8 :93ed



PL"Z0LEOT #x xDNIDIOANI TTLOLx+x

¥Z188 WN HSOYTIR IvE  0S7ZL8T
T ¥D TSs¢E QIvd
SIOL 0S8°ZL8T

06 2ZL8T LSL8Z 9LOTTHLOY ONILSEL TSOH Z090EZHANI ONILSHEL IIIHOW N-2 z090¢€T
£Z° 76 LBLBZ TT0ZZOTO® TENI ¥OW XINNOD 9668¥606HANT
vy 9L LBLBZ TIOZEOTOW TENS EONUNIINIYH 96687606 #ANT
L8 HE L8L8Z 9L0229CT¥% TN SWE NITAYD 9668F606#ANT
6%°9%C L8L8TZ 9L0ZESOTH TN QATd 9668¥606HANT
GG ETLT LBLBZ TT0Z80I0%  THNS IdHd AITHFHS 9668¥606#HANT
L8 TI8PET LBL8T »$025220% THNE IdEd aYOd 96687606 HANI
ZOVIT L8LBT TIOZ6LE6D THENI YOSSHSSY 9668606 H#ANT
68°00T L8L8T 0TI0ZHOTO® TENA MAATD 9668%606H#ANT €629 L6T09 'II WYHALS TOWYD TYE L9 6E€SLT
€2°80T L8L8TZ 9LOZIVLOF TENS dd INdYD 96687606 HANI €679 X04 04  QIYd
TLLTT L8L8T 9L0ZSH80% NI dd NYJES 9668V606#ANT $I0L L9°6ESLT
LE T¥Y L8L8T 9L0Z89ST¥H THINS WHE 96687606H#ANT MANVE XEM  9668%606
I0%L9 S ¥NITYS TYd  00°STSS
HAY DIAIOYd "H ITT  QIvd
0078122 L9L82 9L0289STV BASNI WOHEd S¥IVATA DA V6TTETHANI $I0L 00°STISS
00°00€€ L9L8T 9L0Z89STH  LIDTASNI DO/INIVH DA P6TT6THANI ONI INIWIINOE ALIAVS 3 HIIJ SIIM  P6TT6T
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM TYd 6T LL
009 X0€ 0d  QIv¥d
SIOL 6T LL
6T LL 10882 9%0ZE0TOY OAS ATIHAMIE LTT6800S8ECHANT ISYIAINA  LTTI6800S82
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM e 6T LL
009 X0d 04  QI¥d
$I0L 6T LL
6T LL 10882 9%0ZE0TOF DOAS XTHINOW S6€T600S8THANT ISITAINN  S6€Z600S8T
TL%0 T£088 WN ONIWIA TYd LT 9611
aryg
ILY ¥EMYEd "0°d $10L LT°96TT
LT 96TT 6LL8Z £T0Z6L66F HOVJHEINI/XEdY TOOZOLTHANT DIQYI¥L  TOO0ZOLT
TLP0 TE€088 WN ODNIWIAQ TYE 957 €88¢€
TS 6TET 6LL8T €T0ZLOTOY  SDAS MHOMIEN 0€:8T:66ELEL80THANI arvd
TS 6TET 6LLBT £T0Z90TOY SDOAS YHIOMLAEN 0€:8T:66EE80THANT ILY FEMYEA "0 d $I10L 95-€£88¢
AR A2 AN 6LLBZ €T0ZZ0TO% SOAS YIOMLAN 0€:8T:66EE80THANT DIQYI¥L  0€8I6£€£80T
JUNOWY #0d wall JUTT uotadraonsag dweN #OANT
L :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVYISINO 1$:TZ:9T €Z/€0/8 :@3ed





